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Brad, will you please have someone respond to Jeffrey’s question below. If you or your staff have
questions, feel free to contact me. Thank you.
 
Beth, thank you for offering to upload Jeffrey’s attached 2016 Maintenance Inspection Summary
and Monitoring Results For IRM Utility SOPs to the multiple permit numbers it covers:
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08013
 

Wade D. Murphy | E.I.
Division of Water Resources, Water-Based Systems Unit
William R. Snodgrass TN Tower, 11th Fl
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave 37243
p. 615-532-0666
wade.murphy@tn.gov
tn.gov/environment

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: envsoilconsulting@charter.net [mailto:envsoilconsulting@charter.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 10:54 AM
To: Woody Smith; Wade Murphy
Subject: Annual Report and Maintenence - IRM Utility, Inc - 2016
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click
links from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4F3249033CB0486BA4DE0C8897B89CC6-WADE MURPHY
mailto:Brad.Harris@tn.gov
mailto:Elizabeth.Rorie@tn.gov
mailto:envsoilconsulting@charter.net
mailto:Woody.Smith@tn.gov
mailto:Vojin.Janjic@tn.gov
mailto:wade.murphy@tn.gov
http://www.tn.gov/environment

Environment &





Gentlemen -
 
As you know, these systems require quite a bit of attention.  We are fencing Flat Hollow in
Campbell County and Sterling Springs in Sevier County.  Please let me know how to, or if I
need to amend my Permits.
 
Thank you,
 
Jeffrey Cox


































